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E-mail Message

From: Joanna Bolton [SMTP:
To: Conlon, Bernie (IHRD) [EX:/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)YCN=RECIPIENTS/CN GGG
John Johnston

Cc: Angela Crawford [SMTP:
SMTP

Sent: ) 12/03/2013 at 10:12

Received: 12/03/2013 at 10:12

Subject: RE: RE Attached Letter

“This email is covered by the disclaimer found at the end of the message.”

Bernie,

The Trust Inquest file is file 62, The Trust media file is file 141.

Regards,

Joanna.

Sent: 11 March 2013 17:23
To: Joanna Bolton; John Johnston; Angela Crawford
Subject: RE Attached Letter

Joanna,

I refer to para 3 of the attached letter. To avoid any confusion I would be
grateful if you could let me know the Inquiry file numbers for both these files.

Kind regards

Bernie
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